Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Kurusamy, Gowthaman (HC/SC)

Sent: March 20, 2020 5:46 PM

To: Huang2, Michael (SPAC/PSPC)

Cc: McEvoy, Sarah (SPAC/PSPC); Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: Re: a Canadian in China wants to donate COVID-19 test kits

Adding Dove from a procurement perspective

Gowthaman Kurusamy

Regional Advisor, Ontario & Western and Northern (Interim) | Conseiller régional, Ontario & Ouest et Nord
(par intérim)

Office of the Minister of Health | Cabinet de la ministre de la Santé

Gowthaman.Kurusamy@canada.ca

Office/Bureau:(613) 957-0200

M: (613) 868-6988

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 20, 2020, at 5:04 PM, Huang2, Michael (SPAC/PSPC) <michael.huang2 @canada.ca>
wrote:

Hi Gowthaman,

Just got this request:

Charles Yan, President of Cada Resources International Cooperation, is willing to donate some
COVID-19 tests kits from China.

The attached is the information about the test kits.
His contact:

Charles Yan

President,

Cada Resources International Cooperation,
Charlesyan88@yahoo.com,
86-13801005009

Not sure how you would like it to be handled.

Michael
<2-Manual for 2019-CoV kit - Registeration-V1.1-pdf.pdf>
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